

Rocklands Parish Council

There will be a Meeting of the Parish Council on
Monday 10 January 2022 at 7.00pm in Rocklands Village Hall

Agenda

1. To consider accepting apologies for absence
2. To record declarations of interest
3. To approve Minutes of Parish Council Meeting held on Monday 8 November 2021
4. To discuss any matters arising from minutes
5. Presentation of HM Lord-Lieutenant Commemorative Plaque to the Community
6. To receive a talk by Elizabeth Burrows, Chairman of Attcare.
7. To Co-opt a Parish Councillor
8. To adjourn the meeting for public participation, an opportunity for members of the public to raise any queries and concerns
9. To receive reports from village organisations
 - 9.1 Village Shop and Post Office (Dave Seaton)
 - 9.2 Village Hall (Sarah Good)
 - 9.3 Toddler Group (Sharon Brown)
 - 9.4 Rocklands Primary School (Dave Jones/David Howie)
 - 9.5 Rocklands Playing Fields (Sarah Good) (Defibrillator DH) (Floodlights DH)
 - 9.6 St. Peter's Church (John Brown)
 - 9.7 All Saints Church (Cath Jones)
 - 9.8 White Hart Public House (Dave Thomas)
 - 9.9 Chapel Green Meadow (Carolyn Emblen) (Pond DH)
10. To report on financial matters
 - 10.1 Financial position
 - 10.2 Money in since last meeting
 - 10.3 Money out since last meeting
 - 10.3.1 Standing orders/Direct debits
 - 10.3.2 Cheques out (to sign)
 - 10.4 Precept Setting 2021/2022
11. To consider planning applications
 - 11.1 Planning outcomes since last meeting (Monday 8 November 2021)
 - 11.2 Applications pending outcome
 - 11.3 New applications since last meeting (Monday 8 November 2021)
 - 11.3.1 3PL/2021/1547/F SOUTHGATE/Land south of Swangey Lane/8x poultry houses etc. (244)
 - 11.3.2 3PL/2021/1553/HOU HINSLEY/Leverets Scoulton Rd/Single storey rear extn. Annex, garage (242)and any new applications since the agenda was published
12. To update on the Rocklands Neighbourhood Plan (RNP) - Volunteers needed
13. To update on First Time Sewerage System for Rocklands St Peter (RH)
14. To update on SID (flashing speed sign) (RH)
15. To update on Highways
16. To update on Flooding
17. To discuss any correspondence
18. AOB - To receive items for the next agenda
19. Date of next meeting - Monday 7 March 2022